
 

Project Q & A 
Project Owner: East Lansing Public Schools  

Project Name: District Security Upgrades  

Issue Date: February 25, 2025 

 
Project Questions and Answers: 
This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the Technology 
Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 

Q1 Is the owner tied to Genetec? If not, would they be open to either the Hanwha 
Server, Digital Watchdog Spectrum or something like Exacqvision? 

A1 The Owner has expressed an interest in an integrated platform, in particular 
Genetec on their existing VM hardware. They are open to other options, and will 
carefully consider the details of all bids submitted. 

Q2 Is there a key that depicts each of the cameras and their model number 

A2 Yes. That information will be provided to the awarded bidder for installation 
activity as it was deemed not materially significant for bid preparation. 

Q3 Do all of the current Access Control points presently work? 

A3 Yes. 

Q4 For the new Administration Area and High School Addition I do not see a door 
hardware schedule with the model number of the Door Hardware to be provided. 

A4 Correct. That information is not yet available for the High School addition. See 
Addendum #1 for the current hardware schedule associated with the new 
administration building project. 

Q5 Who is responsible for the underground work that provides for cameras on your 
existing exterior poles? 

A5 No underground work is anticipated as existing cable connections that are 
currently in place will be reused for the new cameras. 

Q6 Are we to replace the cable to the existing exterior poles areas with CAT6A cable? 
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A6 No. Please see specification Section 27 21 00.2.02 for detail.  

Q7 On New Cameras Drawing page 4 of 9 and page 7 of 9 look alike with the 
exception of 2 additional cameras. Is that correct? 

A7 See Addendum #1 which includes a new version of Appendix A without the 
duplicate sheet. 

Q8 If so I count 181 new camera locations but we are providing 200 cameras. We are 
missing 19 camera locations. 

A8 For the camera category of work, bidders are instructed to bid material and labor 
for complete installation based on the quantity of units listed in the specification 
document (Section 28 20 00.2.07.A.1 - 10). Building diagrams/maps/drawings 
may be adjusted slightly. 

  
  
Additional Note: During the prebid meeting, the representative reviewing the documents 
provided some limited incorrect information. The Owner does not want all cables replaced with 
Category 6a cable. The specification section listed herein clearly defines locations the Owner 
requires Category 6a cable. Existing cable in place that is working is expected to remain for 
any camera replacement. We are sorry about any confusion that this error may have caused. 
Please review Section 27 21 00.2.02 for correct detail of where Category 6a cable is required. 
 
  
 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #1 
 
 

 
Bid ID: 3064 Communications by Design, Inc. 
Questions and Answers Issued:  March 11, 2025  Proprietary Information – All Rights Reserved 

QA1 - 2 
 


